i | PANAGARTEXTLEMILS

(A Government Of India Undertaking)

4 Opp. Uttar Gujarat Patelnagar Society, Babupura,
WQT&; j Asarwa, Civil Hospital Road, Ahmedabad - 380016.

TN & SRR i : Ph.: 079 - 2216 5059, 2216 5729, 2212 2658
CIN : U74899DLI968GOI004866 E-mail;: rnmpurchase@yahoo.com

aréf T 9T/ Party Address:- | DATE : - 19/11/2025

Hel 31SST/ Mail ID:-

BT e/ Phone No:-

SIUHET A&’/ GST No:-

O #gIc/ Dear Sir,
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~We shall thank you to quote ybur lowest rates. “The parties who are reglstered with MSME including SC, ST
category may be given preference. The bidder should submit & Upload the supporting document of registration

with MSME.” : ; ; |
, g | ' A rox FRP Mill Deliyery Rate
Sr.No Description ) | Joint : -

Weaving Department — Damage FRP drainage
1 (Rain Water Gutter) repairing /Ieveling work - 01Job
Approx -2 Feet X 30 Feet. A
Weaving Department - Damage FRP Jomt repalrlng ; _
2 work. : L | 10No’s
Approx -2 Feet X 2 Feet X 2Feet : :

Spinning Department- FRP joint repairing work
Approx -2 Feet X 2 Feet X 2Feet

! 40 No’s

> FRIFART F e ST T 2Tt T feenfarder & ?HFIWT | Payment Terms as per Government Guideline

after completlon of Work

- YA & 91 SUEEY ¥ gl T1f@T1/ Company must have GST Number,

~> afe; FashaT SamRT 31Tt 37 &7 e 3 VT IS STIE ST @Tiey ereh 36 FEufy 3 fver farska & 3w R @
mﬁwaﬁﬁm / If any input credit loss will be occurred due to non compliances completed bf[ the
vender_ln that case mill will recover the same amount from the next bill of the vender.
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Regd. office: SCOPE Complex, Core 1V, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003
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RAJNAGAR TEXTILE MILLS

A Unit : National Textile Corportation Ltd.

(A Government Of India Undertaking)

Opp. Uttar Gujarat Patelnagar Society, Babupura,
NTC Asarwa, Civil Hospital Road, Ahmedabad - 380016.
J4AAACN2847D1ZU Ph.: 079 - 2216 5059, 2216 5729, 2212 2658

i CIN:U74899DU968GOIOQ4866 o or E-mail : rnmpurchase@yahoo com

Note:-

>

. ITfET & 3§ R 3 ¥ Sge e & et wise Ut S, u%aﬂéqaaaa’rmﬁrarmaumssﬁ)%mvaa‘r

FT HHd &1/ Parties are requested to visit the site before quotmg the rate, if any question you can discuss
with Manager (Engg.) Of the Mills.
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ﬁw%ﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬁ %ﬁmwazramﬁ;mw%v During the work application if any incident

occurs to work force of the bidder, then that will be the sole responsibility of the successful bidder to
whom the work order is issued.

HEHS Slollerdr i &y Mrmﬁaﬁﬁa:awmm %mmai?m/ Successful bidder has to'start the

‘work immediately after work order is issued.

mﬁm@ﬁssﬁﬁzm (?J%ﬁa') asﬁé%mwﬁﬂ?aﬁraﬁmmu work should be carrled out under

instruction of mill engineers (Utility).

R ﬁfﬁ??ﬁﬁ?ﬂ' CAaRT %@HW@WWWI/WOW will be Certlfled by mill engineer in

writing.
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| SATEHR T@?T Eﬂﬁ 3 %Ia R’IW?I " E\'PJT Hr GTI'E'?ﬁI/All cases/ proceedings relatmg to any dispute

or claim arising out of or any case of performance of this contract shall be falling in proper court
having jurisdiction i in Ahmedabad. - '

IGRE R %TFTEH Us &/ The terms & conditions are as qnder:‘.

1)
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3)
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SGST % :-
CGST % :-
1GST % :-

UGST % :-

Rubber Seal/Stamp/Sigh of Firm

I/C GENERAL MANAGER
RAJNAGAR TEXTILE MILL No- 2 (GFP)

Regd. office: SCOPE Complex, Core 1V, 7, Lodhi Road; New Delhi 110 003 2
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